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Wendy Collard

From: Clare Sullivan
Sent: Thursday, 1 June 2023 04:06 p.m.
To: Andrea Vance
Subject: RE: LGOIMA REQUESTS - BURIAL FEES
Attachments: fees and charges 2013, 2018 and 2023.pdf

Kia ora Andrea 
 
I refer to your email below received on 31 May 2023 requesting the current fees for cemeteries for 2023 and for the 
financial years in 2013 and 2018 for the Dunedin City Council.  
 
The respective fees are attached. 
 
I trust this answers your query. 
 
Regards  
 
Clare Sullivan  
 

From: Andrea Vance <andrea.vance@stuff.co.nz>  
Sent: Wednesday, 31 May 2023 4:44 p.m. 
 
Subject: LGOIMA REQUESTS - BURIAL FEES 
 
I am requesting under the LGOIMA: 
 
The following information for current fees, and what the fees were in 2018 and 2013. (If these costs 
vary across cemeteries, please provide all). 
 
- Cost of a burial plot  

 
- Digging or interment fees 

 
- Any additional fees for burials on weekends, public holidays, and after hours 
 
- Cremation fees at a council crematorium  

- Any additional costs for cremation services on weekends and public holidays. 

I look forward to your response by June 29. 

Kind regards. 
 
-- 
ANDREA VANCE 
Senior journalist 
 
E andrea.vance@stuff.co.nz | M 0272476025 
T @avancenz 
 
The information contained in this e-mail message and any accompanying files is or may be confidential. If you are not 














